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Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Re: Yoast Renewal - Proof of Publication 
1 message

Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us> Mon, Nov 6, 2017 at 7:43 AM
To: "Nettleton, Jerry" <JNettleton@peabodyenergy.com>

Jerry,

The Proposed Decision date associated with the Yoast RN4 application has been extended to January 5, 2018.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,

Jason

On Fri, Nov 3, 2017 at 10:52 AM, Nettleton, Jerry <JNettleton@peabodyenergy.com> wrote: 

Jason –

 

I talked again with Dianne, and she was not able to locate a copy of the Public No�ce in their archives, so I guess we
will have to duplicate the process.  Please send me a new completeness no�ce, and I will submit the public no�ce
for re-publica�on.  Given the �meframes (publish on 11/12 through 12/30 , please extend the decision date to
January 5, 2018.  By copy of this email, I am also no�fying Dan of this change, which effects our prior agreement on
the 11/30/17 deadline –

 

 

Best regards,

 

Jerry

 

 

Jerry M. Ne�leton

Manager Environmental Affairs

Twentymile Coal, LLC

29515 RCR27

Oak Creek, Colorado   80467

970.870.2712

jnettleton@peabodyenergy.com
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From: Nettleton, Jerry  
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 10:53 AM 
To: 'Musick - DNR, Jason' 
Subject: RE: Yoast Renewal - Proof of Publication

 

Jason –

 

I talked with Dianne at the Pilot about checking their archive for the early 2015 public no�ce, and normally she’s
very helpful and responsive, but had not go�en a response back.  I just placed a follow-up call and le� a message,
since she was out for a parent-teacher conference.  Hopefully she is able to come-up with it.  If not, I guess we go
with Plan B –

 

Jerry

 

 

From: Musick - DNR, Jason [mailto:jason.musick@state.co.us]  
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 10:36 AM 
To: Nettleton, Jerry 
Subject: Re: Yoast Renewal - Proof of Publication

 

Jerry,

 

I wanted to check the status of the proof of publication search with the Steamboat Pilot.  If it appears that the notice
was not published and a proof of publication can not be recovered, a new notice of completeness will be required to be
published.  As such, a new proposed decision date will be required.  The current proposed decision date is November
10, 2017.  If a new publication is required it must run for 4 consecutive weeks and require a 30-day comment period
from the last publication.

 

Thanks,

Jason

 

On Wed, Oct 25, 2017 at 1:37 PM, Nettleton, Jerry <JNettleton@peabodyenergy.com> wrote:

Jason –

 

I got your message requesting a copy of the Proof-of-Publication for the Yoast Renewal.  I checked our files and did not
find a copy, however, that does not surprise me since I’ve found that the Seneca files are in many cases not very
complete.  I have contacted the Steamboat Pilot and asked them to check their archive of legal notices (would have
probably been February or March of 2015) to see if they can provide a copy of the actual newspaper notice as
documentation, and am waiting to hear back from them –
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Regards,

 

Jerry

 

 

Jerry M. Nettleton

Manager Environmental Affairs

Twentymile Coal, LLC

29515 RCR27

Oak Creek, Colorado   80467

970.870.2712

jnettleton@peabodyenergy.com
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--

Jason Musick

Environmental Protection Specialist III

Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567 x 8134  |  F 303.832.8106  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203

jason.musick@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 
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--  
Jason Musick
Environmental Protection Specialist III
Coal Regulatory Program
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